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Administrative Review  
 
Date:   March 11, 2022 

To:   Jason Plourde, Chair, Zoning Board of Adjustment 

From:  Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Case #2022-03 Wade Methe & Kyle Todd, Tax Map 26, Lot 9, 26 Amherst Street. Variance 
Application for relief from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Section 5.02 to allow the 
conversion of an existing two-family to a three-family (multi-family) residence in the Residential 
‘A’ District.  

The applicant is before the Board of Adjustment seeking a VARIANCE from the Milford Zoning Ordinance, 
Article V, Section 5.02 to allow the conversion of an existing, approved two-family to a three-family (multi-
family) residence in the Residential ‘A’ District.  In reviewing the files for this property, I offer the following 
comments: 

1. Existing Conditions: 

a. The subject property is approximately .77 acres (33,541 square feet) with more than 136 linear feet of 
frontage on Amherst Street and an additional 250 linear feet on Forest Street.  The property is bounded by 
the Roman Catholic Bishop Church to the east a 3 unit multi-family residence to the west, single family 
homes to the north and the Souhegan River to the south.  The surrounding neighborhood contains a 
mixture of single, two-family, and multi-family residences. (See Attached Neighborhood Use Analysis) 

b. The property is partially developed and contains a 6,885 gross square foot single-family residence and 
attached garage located on the southern portion of the property.  The property also contains 20 space 
parking lot. The north portion of the property has remained forested and undeveloped.   

c. The property and building was formerly used by the previous owner, Roman Catholic Bishop Church, as 
their rectory.  

d. Access to the property is by way of curb cut on Forest Street.   

2. The applicant proposes to convert the existing two-family to a three-family (multi-family) residence.  As the 
Board may recall, the applicant was previously appeared before the Board on March 4, 2021 and received a 
Variance to convert then single-family residence into a two-family residence (Case #2021-06).  

3. Minimal improvements are being proposed to the exterior of the residential building.  The majority of 
changes (although also minimal) will be internal and focus on renovating the garage structure to include a 
third unit.  As depicted in the Neighborhood Use Analysis tax map below, the subject property directly abuts 
or is in close proximity to a number of existing two- and multi-family residential uses. 

4. Pursuant to Section 5.02 Residential A District a three-family residence is not a permitted use in the district.   
The intent of the Residence A District is to provide for low-density or low-intensity uses, primarily single-
family residential on individual lots.  The proposed use requires a Variance for relief from the referenced 
section of the Zoning Ordinance.   
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